Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] RE: Final - Comment to RRC - August 18, 2022
Attachments: Final - Comment to RRC - August 18 2022 meeting - 4895-2476-5742.pdf

From: Robert El-Jaouhari <rjaouhari@cshlaw.com>

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2022 8:57 PM

To: rrc.comments <rrc.comments@oah.nc.gov>; Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@ncdenr.gov>; Ventaloro,
Christopher <christopher.ventaloro@ncdenr.gov>; Duke, Lawrence <lawrence.duke@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Patrick Mincey <pmincey@cshlaw.com>; Elizabeth C. Stephens <estephens@cshlaw.com>; Tammy Ayers
<tayers@cshlaw.com>; Taylor Bolebruch <tbolebruch@cshlaw.com>; Reynolds, Phillip T <preynolds@ncdoj.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: Final - Comment to RRC - August 18, 2022

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to
Report Spam.

Good evening all,

As before, | am counsel to the City of Reidsville, and would like to notice and request an opportunity to speak at the
Rules Review Commission's August 18, 2022, meeting. | have re-attached here for reference my and my colleague's
written comment to the Commission. As indicated by our submitted comment, my remarks will be in opposition to the
proposed rules.

My statement will concern the rules proposed at 15A NCAC 2B .0208, .0212, .0214, .0215, .0216, and .0218. My contact
information, as required by 26 NCAC 05 .0105, is:

Name: R. Robert El-Jaouhari

Address: 5420 Wade Park Blvd., Ste. 300, Raleigh, NC 27607
Phone: (919)863-8718

Fax: (919)863-3489

Email: rjaouhari@cshlaw.com

Many thanks, looking forward to seeing you on the 18th. Let me know if you have questions or further needs in the
meantime. Mr. Duke, | would appreciate confirmation of receipt.

Best,
Robert

Robert El-Jaouhari
Attorney at Law

3@ CRANFILL SUMNER"

P +1 9198638718 | F +1 9198633489

5420 Wade Park Blvd. Suite 300, Raleigh, NC 27607
Post Office Box 27808, Raleigh, NC 27611-7808
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From: Tammy Ayers <tayers@cshlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 4:26 PM

To: rrc.comments@oah.nc.gov; Jennifer.everett@ncdenr.gov; christopher.ventaloro@ncdenr.gov

Cc: Robert El-Jaouhari <rjaouhari@cshlaw.com>; Patrick Mincey <pmincey@cshlaw.com>; Elizabeth C. Stephens
<estephens@cshlaw.com>

Subject: Final - Comment to RRC - August 18, 2022

Please see attached in the above-referenced matter. A hard copy will follow in the mail.
Thank you.

TAmmy

Confidentiality Notice: If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are not authorized to intercept, read, print, retain, copy,
forward, or disseminate this communication, including any attachments. This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
attorney/client privileged, attorney work product, confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you have received this message
in error, please notify the sender immediately either by phone at +18008494444 or by return e-mail and destroy all copies of this message
(electronic, paper, or otherwise).

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



